
UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM C 

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 
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☑ Form C: Offering Statement 
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☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business 
days. 
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Name of issuer 
D2J3 LLC dba Macrobites 

Legal status of issuer 

 Form 
 Limited Liability Company 

 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization 
 New Jersey 

 Date of organization 
 September 25, 2019 

Physical address of issuer 
1201 Springwood Avenue, , Unit 103, Asbury Park, NJ 07712 

Website of issuer 
macrobites.com 

Name of intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted 
Seed At The Table 
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CIK number of intermediary 
0001808131 

SEC file number of intermediary 
0002 

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary 
309331 

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a 
percentage of the Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not 
available at the time of the filing, for conducting the Offering, including the amount of 
referral and any other fees associated with the Offering 
5.0% of the amount raised 

Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement 
for the intermediary to acquire such an interest 
Fees: 5% of Raise Amount in Cash, plus 2% of Raise Amount in Convertible Equity (7% Total)  

Name of qualified third party “Escrow Agent” which the Offering will utilize 
Fund America 

Type of security offered 
Convertible Notes 

Target number of Securities to be offered 
N/A 

Price (or method for determining price) 
$100.00 

Target offering amount 
$20,000.00 

Oversubscriptions accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 

Oversubscriptions will be allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: at the Company’s discretion 

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount) 
$250,000.00 
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Deadline to reach the target offering amount 
December 31, 2021 

NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target 
offering amount at the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, 
investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned. 

Current number of employees 
8 

The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of 
Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, 
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, 
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North 
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto Rico, Rhode Island, 
South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana 
Islands 

Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end

Total Assets $9,105.83 $2,116.27

Cash & Cash Equivalents $7,964.71 $0.00

Accounts Receivable $450.00 $0.00

Short-term Debt $0.00 $0.00

Long-term Debt $0.00 $0.00

Revenues/Sales $691.12 $0.00

Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00

Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00

Net Income -$4,318.67 -$2,003.91
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August 2, 2021  

FORM C 

Up to $250,000.00 

D2J3 LLC dba Macrobites 

  
Convertible Notes 

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits attached hereto, the "Form C") is 
being furnished by D2J3 LLC dba Macrobites, a New Jersey Limited Liability Company (the "C
ompany," as well as references to "we," "us," or "our"), to prospective investors for the sole 
purpose of providing certain information about a potential investment in Convertible Notes of 
the Company (the "Securities"). 
Investors in Securities are sometimes referred to herein as "Purchasers." The Company intends to 
raise at least $20,000.00 and up to $250,000.00 from Investors in the offering of Securities 
described in this Form C (this "Offering"). The minimum amount of Securities that can be 
purchased is $100.00 per Investor (which may be waived by the Company or the Co-Issuer, as 
applicable, each in their sole and absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to 
modification, prior to sale and withdrawal at any time. 

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below 
in the section entitled " The Offering and the Securities--The Securities".  In order to purchase 
Securities, a prospective investor must complete the subscription process through the 
Intermediary’s platform, which may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and 
absolute discretion.  The Company has the right to cancel or rescind itsits offer to sell the 
Securities at any time and for any reason. 
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The Offering is being made through Seed At The Table (the "Intermediary"). The 
Intermediary will be entitled to receive Fees: 5% of Raise Amount in Cash, plus 2% of Raise 
Amount in Convertible Equity (7% Total) related to the purchase and sale of the Securities. 

(1)   This excludes fees to the Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.  
(2)   Seed At The Table will receive Fees: 5% of Raise Amount in Cash, plus 2% of Raise Amount in 
Convertible Equity (7% Total) in connection with the Offering.   

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering 
unless you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, 
investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the Offering, 
including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. 
Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this 
document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of 
any Securities offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or 
completeness of any Offering document or other materials. These Securities are offered 
under an exemption from registration; however, neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission nor any state securities authority has made an independent determination that 
these Securities are exempt from registration. The Company filing this Form C for an 
offering in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF 
(§ 227.100 et seq.) must file a report with the Commission annually and post the report on 
its website at macrobites.com no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s fiscal 
year and the Co-Issuer’s fiscal year. Either of the Company and the Co-Issuer may 
terminate its reporting obligations in the future in accordance with Rule 202(b) of 
Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being required to file reports under Section 13(a) or 
Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2) filing at least one annual report 
pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, 3) filing annual 
reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to or less than 
$10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Securities sold in this Offering by the Company or 
another party, or 5) the liquidation or dissolution of the Company.  

Price to Investors Service Fees and 
Commissions (1)

Net Proceeds

Minimum Individual 
Purchase Amount

$100.00 $0 $100.00

Aggregate Minimum 
Offering Amount

$20,000.00 $1,000.00 $19,000.00

Aggregate 
Maximum Offering 

Amount
$250,000.00 $12,500.00 $237,500.00
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The date of this Form C is August 2, 2021. 

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in 
connection with this Offering: 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the 
District of Columbia; 
(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 
(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 
1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) 
or section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 
(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act 
(15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 
(5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing 
annual reports required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this 
Form C; and 
(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an 
unidentified company or companies. 

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN 
INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED 
HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER 
RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE 
MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY 
SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO 
CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE 
PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE 
INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS." 

  THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE 
APPROPRIATE FOR ALL INVESTORS. 

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN 
WHICH AN OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED. 

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY 
SECURITY THE COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN 
OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE 
COMPANY, AND ITS MANAGEMENT  CONCERNING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY.  NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE 
INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE 
ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND 
IF GIVEN OR MADE BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH 
INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE 
COMPANY.  
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PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS 
FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION 
NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR 
FINANCIAL SITUATION.  EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN 
FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND 
RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. 
NO SECURITIES MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE 
DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF 
REGULATION CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED 
TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE 
PERIOD OF TIME. 

  
NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND 

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR 
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE  PERSON  OR  ENTITY  ISSUING  THE  SECURITIES  
AND  THE  TERMS  OF  THE  OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS 
INVOLVED. 
  

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR 
STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, 
THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR 
DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO 
THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. 
  

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE 
INVESTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT 
TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION 
WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED 
LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY 
THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO CANADIAN INVESTORS 

IF THE INVESTOR LIVES WITHIN CANADA, IT IS THE INVESTOR’S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF A CANADA, SPECIFICALLY 
WITH REGARD TO THE TRANSFER AND RESALE OF ANY SECURITIES ACQUIRED IN 
THIS OFFERING. 
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NOTICE REGARDING ESCROW AGENT 

FUND AMERICA, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS 
OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES 
NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGEMENT ON THE 
MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW 
AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES 
OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 

Forward Looking Statement Disclosure 

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain 
forward-looking statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than 
statements of historical fact or relating to present facts or current conditions included in this 
Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements give the Company’s current 
reasonable expectations and projections relating to its financial condition, results of operations, 
plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-looking statements 
by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may 
include words such as "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "project," "plan," "intend," "believe," 
"may," "should," "can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar meaning in 
connection with any discussion of the timing or nature of future operating or financial 
performance or other events. 

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents 
incorporated by reference herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company 
has made in light of its industry experience, perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, 
expected future developments and other factors it believes are appropriate under the 
circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these 
statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many 
of which are beyond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes 
that these forward-looking statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be 
aware that many factors could affect its actual operating and financial performance and cause 
its performance to differ materially from the performance anticipated in the forward-looking 
statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or should any of these 
assumptions prove incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial 
performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forward-
looking statements. 

Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents 
incorporated by reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or 
events that could cause our actual operating and financial performance to differ may emerge 
from time to time, and it is not possible for the Company to predict all of them. The Company 
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undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new 
information, future developments or otherwise, except as may be required by law. 

Disclaimer of Television Presentation 

The Company’s officers may participate in the filming of a television series and in the course of 
the filming, may present certain business information to the investor panel appearing on the 
show (the “Presentation”). The Company will not pass upon the merits of, certify, approve, or 
otherwise authorize the statements made in the Presentation. The Presentation commentary being 
made should not be viewed as superior or a substitute for the disclosures made in this Form-C. 
Accordingly, the statements made in the Presentation, unless reiterated in the offering materials 
provided herein, should not be applied to the Company’s business and operations as of the date 
of this offering. Moreover, the Presentation may involve several statements constituting puffery, 
that is, exaggerations not to be taken literally or otherwise as indication of factual data or 
historical or future performance.  
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ONGOING REPORTING 

The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission 
annually and post the report on its website, no later than 120 days after the end of the Company’s 
fiscal year. 

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at: macrobites.com 

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 
(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange 
Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total 
assets that do not exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer 
than 300 holders of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete 
redemption of redeemable securities; or 
(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 

About this Form C 

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized 
anyone to provide you with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are 
offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and 
sales are permitted. You should assume that the information contained in this Form C is accurate 
only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this Form C or of any sale 
of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have 
changed since that date. 

Related Person Transactions	
28


Conflicts of Interest	
28

OTHER INFORMATION	
29


Bad Actor Disclosure	
29
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Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are 
summaries and, therefore, are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their 
entirety by the actual agreements or other documents. The Company will provide the opportunity 
to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s management concerning the terms 
and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any additional 
reasonable information to any prospective Investor prior to the consummation of the sale of the 
Securities. 

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate 
the Offering and any recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The 
statements of the Company contained herein are based on information believed to be reliable. No 
warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that circumstances have not 
changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time 
does not imply that the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the 
date of this Form C. This Form C is submitted in connection with the Offering described herein 
and may not be reproduced or used for any other purpose. 

SUMMARY  

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear 
elsewhere in this Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Investor is urged to read this 
Form C and the Exhibits hereto in their entirety.  

D2J3 LLC dba Macrobites (the "Company") is a New Jersey Limited Liability Company, formed 
on September 25, 2019. The Company is currently also conducting business under the name of 
MacroBites. 

The Company is located at 1201 Springwood Avenue, , Unit 103, Asbury Park, NJ 07712. 

The Company’s website is macrobites.com. 

The information available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In making an 
investment decision with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information 
contained in this Form C.  

The Business  

Cuisine For The Culture. We make it easy for anybody to eat nutritiously by shipping healthy, 
ready-to-eat meals and sauce nationwide. We also end hunger and fight food insecurity by giving 
away thousands of free meals every month.  

• Ready-to-eat meal company shipping nationwide.  
• 78% Average growth quarter over quarter since launch.  
• Featured on NBC, CBS, and multiple other national news networks.  
• 11% profit margin. (7.5% above industry average)  
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• Retail ready frozen meals, and signature sauces  
• 4.9/5 average review score (Google, FB, and website)  
• $91 average order amount.  
• 12,000 meals sold to date. 
•  Estimated 244 billion dollar industry by 2027 (5.5% CAGR)  

MacroBites makes healthy food accessible to everybody in the US, regardless of location. Using 
a unique system to package healthy meals that involves rapid chilling, and vacuum sealing, 
MacroBites can ship fresh meals anywhere in the US in 5 days or less. 

The Offering  

RISK FACTORS  

Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry  

We use food products that are subject to global factors outside of our control. 
This could cause our business to become unprofitable if prices inflate. 

We face competition from other companies that are well capitalized. 
This can put us in a disadvantage in a multitude of different situations. 

Risks Related to the Securities  

Minimum amount of Convertible Notes 
being offered

N/A

Total Convertible Notes outstanding after 
Offering (if minimum amount reached)

200

Maximum amount of Convertible Notes 2,500

Total Convertible Notes outstanding after 
Offering (if maximum amount reached)

2,500

Purchase price per Security $100.00 

Minimum investment amount per investor $100.00

Offering deadline December 31, 2021

Use of proceeds See the description of the use of proceeds on 
page 21 hereof.
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The Convertible Notes will not be freely tradable until one year from the initial purchase date. 
Although the Convertible Notes may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities 
regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with his or her attorney. 
You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment.  There is not now and likely will 
not be a public market for the Convertible Notes.  Because the Convertible Notes have not been 
registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of any state or non-United States 
jurisdiction, the Convertible Notes have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United 
States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.  It is not currently contemplated that 
registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the 
transfer of the Convertible Notes may also adversely affect the price that you might be able to 
obtain for the Convertible Notes in a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term 
nature of their investment in the Company.  Each Purchaser in this Offering will be required to 
represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for investment purposes and not 
with a view to resale or distribution thereof. 

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities 
laws, leading to an absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company. 
No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any 
Securities of the Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities 
registration requirements under applicable state securities laws. Investors in the Company, 
therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration would otherwise provide. 
Prospective investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of the 
terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors. 

No Guarantee of Return on Investment  
There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize a return on its investment or that it will not 
lose its entire investment. For this reason, each Purchaser should read the Form C and all 
Exhibits carefully and should consult with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making 
any investment decision. 

A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners. 
Prior to the Offering the Company’s current owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to 
99.0% of the Company. Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors 
under New Jersey law, these owners may be able to exercise significant influence over matters 
requiring owner approval, including the election of  directors or managers and approval of 
significant Company transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s 
management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests that are different from 
yours. For example, these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may 
disagree. The concentration of ownership could delay or prevent a change in control of the 
Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from attempting to obtain control of the 
Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to pay for the 
Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the Company’s 
existing management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company, or support or reject 
other management and board proposals that are subject to owner approval. 
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The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline. 
The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This 
means that your investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to 
raise the Minimum Amount even after the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Your 
investment will not be accruing interest during this time and will simply be held until such time 
as the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the Minimum Amount, 
at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives 
the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth 
herein. Upon or shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued 
and distributed to you. 

The Securities will be effectively subordinate to any of our debt that is secured. 
The Securities will be unsecured, unguaranteed obligations of the Company and will be 
effectively subordinated to any present or future secured debt obligations that we may incur in  
the future to the extent of the value of the assets securing that debt. The effect of this 
subordination is that if we are involved in a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissolution, reorganization 
or similar proceeding, or upon a default in payment on, or the acceleration of, any of our secured 
debt, if any, our assets that secure debt will be available to pay obligations on the Securities only 
after all debt under our secured debt, if any, has been paid in full from those assets. Holders of 
the Securities will participate in any remaining assets ratably with all of our other unsecured and 
unsubordinated creditors, including trade creditors. We may not have sufficient assets remaining 
to pay amounts due on any or all of the Securities then outstanding. 

We are permitted to incur more debt, which may increase our risk of the inability to pay 
interest and principal on the Securities when it comes due. 
We are not restricted from incurring additional unsecured debt or other liabilities. If we incur 
additional debt or liabilities, your security may be subordinate to the payment of principal or 
interest on such other future debt and our ability to pay our obligations on the  Securities could 
be adversely affected. We expect that we will from time to time incur additional debt and other 
liabilities. In addition, we are not restricted from paying dividends or issuing or repurchasing our 
equity interests. 

The provisions of the Securities relating to a liquidation event or change of control 
transactions will not necessarily protect you. 
The provisions in the Securities will not necessarily afford you protection in the event of a 
transaction that may adversely affect you, including a reorganization, restructuring, merger or 
other similar transaction involving us. These transactions may not involve a "liquidation event" 
or "change of control" which would to trigger these protective provisions. Except in certain 
circumstances, the Securities will not permit the holders of the Securities to require us to 
repurchase the Securities in the event of a takeover, recapitalization or similar transaction. 

We may not be able to repurchase all of the Securities upon a liquidation event or change of 
control repurchase event. 
Upon the occurrence of events constituting a liquidation event or change of control, we will be 
required to offer to repurchase the Securities. We may not have sufficient funds to repurchase the 
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Securities in cash at such time or have the ability to arrange necessary financing on acceptable 
terms. In addition, our ability to repurchase the Securities for cash may be limited by law or the 
terms of other agreements relating to our indebtedness outstanding at the time. 

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash flow to meet our interest payment obligations 
on the Securities. 
Our ability to generate sufficient cash flow from operations to make scheduled interest payments 
on the Securities will depend on our future financial performance, which will be affected by a 
range of economic, competitive, and business factors, many of which are outside of our control. 
The Company will be in default if it is unable to pay interest or principal when due, which could 
force us to discontinue our business. If we do not generate sufficient cash flow from operations, 
we may have to undertake alternative financing plans, such as refinancing or restructuring our 
debt, selling assets, reducing or delaying capital investments, or seeking to raise additional 
capital. We cannot assure you that any refinancing would be possible, that any assets could be 
sold, or, if sold, of the timing of the sales and the amount of proceeds realized from those sales, 
or that additional financing could be obtained on acceptable terms, if at all, or would be 
permitted under the terms of the agreements governing our indebtedness then outstanding. Our 
inability to generate sufficient cash flow to satisfy our interest payments on the Securities would 
severely negatively impact your investment in the Securities. 
  
You will not have a vote or influence on the management of the Company. 
Substantially all decisions with respect to the management of the Company will be made 
exclusively by the officers, directors, managers or employees of the Company. You, as a 
Purchaser, will have a very limited ability to vote on issues of Company management and will 
not have the right or power to take part in the management of the Company and will not be 
represented on the board of directors or managers of the Company. Accordingly, no person 
should purchase a Security unless he or she is willing to entrust all aspects of management to the 
Company. 

You have limited opportunities to convert your Securities into common stock.  
You will only be able to convert your Securities into common stock upon the occurrence of one 
or more of the following events: upon the (i) maturity of your Securities; (ii) occurrence of any 
event of default under your Securities (please see the section entitled "The Offering and The 
Securities" below for more information about the Events of Default under the Securities); or (iii) 
listing of shares of the common stock for public trading on any exchange, quotation system or 
bulletin board .There are no other events which will trigger your right to convert your Securities 
and you should factor that into your criteria for determining whether an investment in the 
Securities is appropriate for you. 

Debt holders have priority over shareholders in the event of the Company’s bankruptcy or 
liquidation. 
In the event of our bankruptcy or liquidation, debt holders, will have priority to the Company’s 
assets prior to any preferred or common shareholders receiving any assets upon liquidation. After 
repayment of all indebtedness, the Company may not have any assets to distribute to 
shareholders. 
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Dilution. 
The conversion price of the common stock, which shall be determined by the Company (please 
see the section entitled "The Offering and The Securities" below for more information on the 
determination of conversion price) and may be substantially higher than the pro forma net 
tangible book value per share of the Company’s outstanding common stock at the time of 
conversion. As a result, you may incur immediate and substantial dilution in the per share net 
tangible book value of your shares of common stock when you convert. Additionally, if the 
Company issues additional shares of common stock in the future, you may experience further 
dilution. 

In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully 
appreciated by the management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. 
Moreover, the Company cannot predict whether the Company will successfully effectuate the 
Company’s current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser is encouraged to carefully analyze 
the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into consideration when 
making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT 
IN THE LOSS OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE 
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER 
FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER 
LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN INVESTMENT IN 
THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS 
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT. 

BUSINESS  

The Company’s Products and/or Services  

Product / Service Description Current Market

Ready-to-Eat Meals, Salads, 
and Wraps

A variety of foods with health 
being the thread that ties it all 

together. Our meals are 
macronutrient centric 

meaning they all have an ideal 
ratio of proteins, fats, and 

carbs. Combining that with 
low sodium, low sugar 

seasoning, our customers are 
guaranteed to get a healthy 

meal. 

Nationwide.
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We are constantly researching and developing new flavors and varieties of our products, which 
we think might appeal to our customers. We currently offer 18 varieties of our products and are 
hoping to expand our offerings to 23 by the end of this year. We are also rolling out our 2 best 
selling meals and signature sauces into multiple national grocery stores including Whole Foods, 
Deans Market, Shoprite, and Publix in Q4 2021  

We offer our meals via our online website directly to our consumers. We ship them nationwide 
and also retail our meals in our 2 storefronts in Asbury Park and Robbinsville NJ. 

Competition  

The Company’s primary competitors are Freshly, Eat Clean Bro, Clean Eats. 

The markets in which our products are sold are highly competitive. Our meals compete against 
similar products of many large and small companies, including well-known nationwide 
competitors. In many of the markets and industry segments in which we sell our products, we 
compete against other branded products as well as retailers’ private-label brands. We are well 
positioned in the industry segments and markets in which we operate, due to our unique story as 
a company, and the consumers desire to support us. Product quality, performance, value and 
packaging are also important differentiating factors. 

Supply Chain and Customer Base  

Our supply comes mostly from Sysco and Restaurant depot. Because of the general nature of our 
food, distribution and suppliers are readily available. 

Our customers are our neighbors and local residents who appreciate our quality cuisine and our 
moved by our unique story. Our customers tend to be progressive, and have a strong passion for 

Signature Sauce
Hot Sauce, MB Sauce 

(Bourbon Style), MB Italian 
Dressing.

Nationwide.

Catering/Appearances

After being featured on CBS, 
NBC, USA Today, UFC, 

News12 NJ, and other media 
outlets we have carved out a 
section of business where we 

cater an event and the 3 
owners Dave, Fritz, and 

Jarrette serve the food and/or 
speak.

Previous customers include 
Apple, Garden State Equality, 
Long Branch Public Schools, 
Montclair State University, 

Jersey Shore Medical Center, 
and others.
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supporting minority owned businesses. We have a huge following after being featured on 
multiple national news networks that will support us through anything. 

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance  

Our business has been and will continue to be subject to the Food and Drug Administration and 
various other U.S. laws and regulations. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations could 
subject us to administrative and legal proceedings and actions by these various governmental 
bodies. 

Litigation  

There are no existing legal suits pending, or to the Company’s knowledge, threatened, against the 
Company.  

Other  

The Company’s principal address is 1201 Springwood Avenue, , Unit 103, Asbury Park, NJ 
07712 

The Company has the following additional addresses: N/A 

The Company conducts business in Continental United States . 

Because this Form C focuses primarily on information concerning the Company rather than the 
industry in which the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own 
separate investigation of the Company’s industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the 
Company’s prospects. 

USE OF PROCEEDS  

The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and 
Maximum Amount are raised. 

Use of Proceeds
% of Minimum 
Proceeds Raised

Amount if 
Minimum 

Raised

% of Maximum 
Proceeds Raised

Amount if 
Maximum 

Raised
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The Use of Proceeds chart is not inclusive of fees paid for use of the Form C generation system, 
payments to financial and legal service providers, and escrow related fees, all of which were 
incurred in preparation of the campaign and are due in advance of the closing of the campaign.  
We will use the money to fund our expansion into retail and scale up. With a known and proven 
profit margin on our meals risk is low. 

The Company does have discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above. The Company 
may alter the use of proceeds under the following circumstances: Majority owners discretion. 

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES  

Directors  

The directors or managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices 
held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past 
three (3) years and their educational background and qualifications. 

Name 

Jarrette Atkins 
CEO 

Intermediary 
Fees

5.00% $1,000 5.40% $13,500

Estimated 
Attorney Fees

5.00% $1,000 0.40% $1,000

General 
Marketing

5.00% $1,000 20.00% $50,000

Equipment 
Purchases

5.00% $1,000 20.00% $50,000

Future Wages 10.00% $2,000 14.20% $35,500

Accrued 
expenses of 
managers, 
officers, 

directors or 
employees

0.00% $0 20.00% $50,000

General Working 
Capital

70.00% $14,000 20.00% $50,000

Total 100.00% $20,000 100.00% $250,000
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Responsible for managing the businesses operations, and recipe creation. Also serving as the MB 
cafe’ GM 

15 years experience in the service industry.. Including line cook, waiter, bartender, and restaurant 
manager. 

Name 

Fritzner Georges 
COO 

Responsible for facilities operation and GM of MB Market 

18 years contracting experience. 

Name 

David Lewis 
President 

Business development, marketing and social media. 

15 years service industry experience, certified NASM personal trainer, mechanical engineer. 

Indemnification 
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Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting 
in their professional capacity pursuant to New Jersey law. Indemnification includes expenses 
such as attorney’s fees and, in certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts 
actually paid or incurred in connection with actual or threatened actions, suits or proceedings 
involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is adjudged to be guilty of 
gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines that 
such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 

Employees  

The Company currently has 8 employees in New Jersey. 

Ownership  

A majority of the Company is owned by a few people. Those people are David Lewis, Jarrette 
Atkins, Fritzner Georges. 

Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity 
securities, calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached 
hereto in addition to the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as 
Exhibit A. 

Operations  

Following the Offering, we should have enough liquidity to execute our business plan until 2022. 
We intend to be profitable to ensure we have sufficient quantities of our product when necessary. 

Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering

David Lewis 33.0%

Fritzner Georges 33.0%

Jarrette Atkins 33.0%
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The Company intends for profitability in the next 12 months through growth digital marketing, 
retail expansion, and dtc expansion. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources  

The Offering proceeds are important to our operations. While not dependent on the Offering 
proceeds, the influx of capital will assist in the achievement of our next milestones and expedite 
the realization of our business plan. 

The Company does not have any additional sources of capital other than the proceeds from the 
Offering. 

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations  

The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future. 

Material Changes and Other Information  

Trends and Uncertainties  

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential 
Purchasers should consider whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is 
realistic in their judgment.  Potential Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the 
Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the Company will need additional 
financing to accomplish them. 

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their 
entirety. The financial statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES  

The Offering  

The Company is offering up to 2,500 of Convertible Notes for up to $250,000.00. The Company 
is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $20,000.00 in this Offering (the "Minimum 
Amount"). The Company must receive commitments from investors in an amount totaling the 
Minimum Amount by December 31, 2021 (the "Offering Deadline") in order to receive any 
funds. If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Minimum Amount 
by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments 
will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned to potential investors without interest or 
deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The 
Company will accept investments in excess of the Minimum Amount up to $250,000.00 (the 
"Maximum Amount") and the additional Securities will be allocated at the Company’s 
discretion .  
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The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the asset value, net 
worth, revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of 
the actual value of the Securities. 

In order to purchase the Securities you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the 
Subscription Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with Fund America until the 
Minimum Amount of investments is reached. Purchasers may cancel an investment commitment 
until [48] hours prior to the Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the 
cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. The Company will notify Purchasers 
when the Minimum Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the Minimum Amount 
prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after reaching the 
Minimum Amount and providing notice to the Purchasers.. If any material change (other than 
reaching the Minimum Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the 
Company will provide notice to Purchasers and receive reconfirmations from Purchasers who 
have already made commitments. If a Purchaser does not reconfirm his or her investment 
commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the Offering, the Purchaser’s’s 
investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned without 
interest or deductions. If a Purchaser does not cancel an investment commitment before the 
Minimum Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the 
Offering and the Purchaser, will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment. Any 
Purchaser funds received after the initial closing will be released to the Company upon a 
subsequent closing and the Purchaser will receive Securities via Electronic Certificate/PDF in 
exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter.  

Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which 
reserves the right to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any 
subscription. If the Company rejects all or a portion of any subscription, the applicable 
prospective Purchaser’s funds will be returned without interest or deduction. 

The Company determined the price based on prior recent financings. The minimum amount that 
a Purchaser may invest in the Offering is $100.00. 

The Offering is being made through Seed At The Table, the Intermediary.  The following two 
fields below sets forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering. 

Commission/Fees 

5.0% of the amount raised 

Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation 

Fees: 5% of Raise Amount in Cash, plus 2% of Raise Amount in Convertible Equity (7% Total) . 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 

The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities. 
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The Securities  

We request that you please review our organizational documents in conjunction with the 
following summary information. 

We request that you please review our organizational documents in conjunction with the 
following summary information. 

At the initial closing of this Offering (if the minimum amount is sold), the Company will have 
membership interests outstanding. 
Interest Payment and Amortization Schedule 

The principal amount of a single Security or "Note" is 100. The Notes will not have any original 
issue discount. The Securities will pay interest at a rate of 10% in . 
The Notes will mature upon 2 Years (24 months) from the date of issuance. The Notes are 
prepayable by the Company. The Notes will be prepayable by the Company upon Upon 
managements discretion. The Notes will not require a prepayment penalty.  

Interest will accrue annually and be payable on the end of a full calendar year. 

The notes are non-amortizing and the entire principal amount will be due and payable at 
maturity. 

Subordination 

The Notes are not subordinate to other indebtedness of the Company. 

Events of Default 

In addition to the standard events of default such the Company’s failure to pay principal and/or 
interest on the Notes, liquidation of the Company and voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy 
proceedings of the Company, the following are additional events of default pursuant to the 
Notes: -non-payment of any amount of the loan (including interest) financial covenant breach. 
-material representation inaccuracy or warranty breach. -cross-default. -material adverse change 
(MAC) insolvency. 

Covenants 

The Notes contain the following restrictive covenants, which will inhibit its ability to take certain 
actions: restrictions on the incurrence of liens. 

Conversion 

 26



The Notes are convertible into shares of common stock at the conversion rate of 201 shares per 
Note. The Company currently does not have enough common stock authorized to issue upon 
conversion. 

The following adjustments to the conversion rate may be made: adjustments for future stock 
issuances. The Notes can be converted into common stock: Upon maturity and/or payment in 
full. . The Notes will be automatically converted into common stock: 30 days after maturity or 
payment. 

Voting and Control  

The Securities have the following voting rights: None 

The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.  

The Company does not have any shareholder/equity holder agreements in place.  

Anti-Dilution Rights  

The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights. 

Restrictions on Transfer  

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any 
Investor of such Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities 
were issued, unless such Securities were transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited 
investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, 
3) as part of an Offering registered with the SEC or 4) to a member of the family of the Investor 
or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the Investor, to a trust created for the benefit of a family 
member of the Investor or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the 
Investor or other similar circumstances. "Member of the family" as used herein means a child, 
stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, 
mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember 
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find 
another party willing to purchase them. 

Other Material Terms  

The Company does have the right to repurchase the Convertible Notes upon the following 
conditions, Majority owner (buyers) discretion contingent upon sellers wishes. Upon such 
repurchase, Purchasers are not guaranteed a return on their investment. 

TAX MATTERS  
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EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN 
TAX AND ERISA ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE 
INVESTOR OF THE PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE INVESTOR’S 
SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES IN THE TAX LAWS.  

TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT 
IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT 
INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, BY ANY 
TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED PENALTIES 
UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT 
HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN 
CONNECTION WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE 
TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH 
TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR 
CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR. 

POTENTIAL INVESTORS WHO ARE NOT UNITED STATES RESIDENTS ARE 
URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED STATES 
FEDERAL INCOME TAX IMPLICATIONS OF ANY INVESTMENT IN THE 
COMPANY, AS WELL AS THE TAXATION OF SUCH INVESTMENT BY THEIR 
COUNTRY OF RESIDENCE. FURTHERMORE, IT SHOULD BE ANTICIPATED THAT 
DISTRIBUTIONS FROM THE COMPANY TO SUCH FOREIGN INVESTORS MAY BE 
SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES WITHHOLDING TAX. 

EACH POTENTIAL INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX 
ADVISOR CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES. 

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST  

Related Person Transactions  

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related 
persons are defined as any director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial 
owner of 10 percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities, calculated 
on the basis of voting power; any promoter of the Company; any immediate family member of 
any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons. 

The Company has the following transactions with related persons: 

Conflicts of Interest  
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To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or relationships, 
which may give rise to a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations or its security 
holders. 

OTHER INFORMATION  

Bad Actor Disclosure  

The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. 
securities laws. 

 29



SIGNATURE 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds 
to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this 
Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned. 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and 
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following 
persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

Instructions. 

1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its 
principal financial officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of 
the board of directors or persons performing similar functions. 

2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 

Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 
U.S.C. 1001. 

/s/David Lewis
(Signature)

David Lewis
(Name)

President
(Title)
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D2J3 LLC dba. MacroBites

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2020 and 2019

 (Unaudited) 



M
ACRO

BITES

BALANCE SHEETS
As of Decem

ber 31,

2020
2019

ASSETS

C
U

RREN
T ASSETS

    Cash and cash equivalents
$

7964.71
2116.27

    Prepaid expenses
691.12

0

    Accounts receivable
450

0

TO
TAL CURRENT ASSETS

9105.83
2116.27

TO
TAL ASSETS

9105.83
2116.27

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHO
LDERS EQ

UITY

C
U

RREN
T LIABILITIES

    Accounts Payable
832.12

0

TO
TAL LIABILITIES

832.12
0

SH
AREH

O
LD

ERS EQ
U

ITY

    Capital Stock
0

0

    Additional Paid in Capital
8273.71

2116.27

TO
TAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHO

LDER EQ
UITY

9105.83
2116.27



MACROBITES

Statement of Operations

2020 2019

Operating Income

   Revenue $ 71,850.29 2,835.50

        Cost of goods sold 24,947.46 2,576.09

Gross Profit 46,902.83 259.41

Operating Expenses

    Advertising & Marketing 9,578.29 677.08

    Bank Charges and Fees 286.96 0

    Insurance 475.19 0

    Office Supplies & Software 5,474.52 701.53

    Other Business Expenses 7,313.68 674

    Rent & Lease 8,521.07 0

    Taxes & Licenses 503.10 0

    Travel 6,901.17 0

    Wages 8,024.35 0

    Uncategorized Expense 4,143.17 210.71

Net Income -4318.67 -2,003.91
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BITES

C
onsolidated Statem

ent of Equity

C
om

m
on Stock

Preferred Stock

Additional
Retained Earnings

Paid-in C
apital

(Accum
ulated D

eficit)
Total

BEG
IN

N
IN

G
 BALAN

C
E, SEPTEM

BER
 25, 2019 (IN

C
EPTIO

N
)

    C
ontributions

0
0

$10,595.97
$10,595.97

    O
ther com

prehensive gain/(loss)
0

0

    N
et incom

e
0

0
(6,322.68)

(6,322.68)

EN
D

IN
G

 BALAN
C

E, D
EC

EM
BER

 31, 2020
0

0
10,595.97

(6,322.68)
4,273.29



MACROBITES

Statement of Cash Flows

2020 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

    Net Income (Loss) for the period $ (4,318.67) (2,003.91)

        Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (4,318.67) (2,003.91)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

    Business Grants 13,243.43 0

    Owner Investment 6,475.76 4,120.18

        Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 15,400.52 2,116.27

Cash at Beginning of Period 2,116.27 0

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash 15,400.52 2,116.27

Cash at End of Period 17,516.79 2,116.27
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MACROBITES 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 

1. ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE 

MACROBITES (the “Company”), is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of New Jersey. 
The Company operates a ready-to-eat meal company that ships meals nationwide. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A summary of the Company’s significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the 
accompanying financial statements follows: 

a) Basis of Accounting 

The Company prepares its financial statements on an accrual basis of accounting in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Under the accrual 
basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities 
are incurred. 

b) Fiscal Year

 
The Company operates on a 52-week fiscal year ending on December 31.

c) Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and short-term highly liquid investments with an original maturity 
of three months or less held in domestic financial institutions. For the fiscal years ended December 31, 
2020 and December 31, 2019, the Company’s cash positions include its operating bank account. 

e) Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

3. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

The Company has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to the period. No events require 
recognition in the financial statements or disclosures of the Company per the definitions and requirements 
of ASC Section 855-10, Subsequent Events. 



THIS INSTRUMENT AND THE SECURITIES ISSUABLE UPON THE CONVERSION
HEREOF HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED (THE "ACT"). THEY MAY NOT BE SOLD, OFFERED FOR SALE, PLEDGED,
HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT PURSUANT TO AN
EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT OR UPON RECEIPT BY
THE COMPANY OF AN OPINION OF COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY
THAT REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE ACT.

CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTE

NR. ______ DaWe Rf IVVXaQce
USD $___________ [PULQcLSaO APRXQW] ______________
 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, D2J3 LLC dbV. MacURBiWeV., a NeZ JeUVe\ LiPiWed
LiabiliW\ CRPSaQ\ (Whe "CRPSaQ\"), heUeb\ SURPiVeV WR Sa\ WR Whe RUdeU Rf PURCHASER
NAME (Whe "HROdeU"), Whe SUiQciSal VXP Rf USD $PRINCIPAL AMOUNT (Whe "PULQcLSaO
APRXQW"), WRgeWheU ZiWh iQWeUeVW WheUeRQ fURP Whe daWe Rf iVVXaQce Rf WhiV cRQYeUWible
SURPiVVRU\ QRWe (WhiV "NRWe"). IQWeUeVW Zill accUXe aW a UaWe Rf 10% SeU aQQXP cRPSRXQded
aQQXall\. UQleVV eaUlieU cRQYeUWed iQWR CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV (aV defiQed belRZ), Whe SUiQciSal aQd
accUXed iQWeUeVW Rf WhiV NRWe Zill be dXe aQd Sa\able b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ aW aQ\ WiPe RQ RU afWeU
MATURITY DATE (Whe "MaWXULW\ DaWe") aW Whe CRPSaQ\'V elecWiRQ RU XSRQ dePaQd b\ Whe
HRldeU.

CaSiWali]ed WeUPV QRW RWheUZiVe defiQed iQ WhiV NRWe Zill haYe Whe PeaQiQgV VeW fRUWh iQ
SecWiRQ 3.1.

1. Pa\PeQW. All Sa\PeQWV Zill be Pade iQ laZfXl PRQe\ Rf Whe UQiWed SWaWeV Rf APeUica aW
Whe SUiQciSal Rffice Rf Whe CRPSaQ\, RU aW VXch RWheU Slace aV Whe HRldeU Pa\ fURP WiPe WR WiPe
deVigQaWe iQ ZUiWiQg WR Whe CRPSaQ\. Pa\PeQW Zill be cUediWed fiUVW WR accUXed iQWeUeVW dXe aQd
Sa\able, ZiWh aQ\ UePaiQdeU aSSlied WR SUiQciSal. PUeSa\PeQW Rf SUiQciSal, WRgeWheU ZiWh accUXed
iQWeUeVW, Pa\ QRW be Pade ZiWhRXW Whe ZUiWWeQ cRQVeQW Rf Whe HRldeU, e[ceSW iQ Whe eYeQW Rf a
CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ (aV VeW fRUWh iQ SecWiRQ 3.3(a)).

2. SecXUiW\. ThiV NRWe iV a geQeUal XQVecXUed RbligaWiRQ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\.

3. CRQYeUViRQ. ThiV NRWe Zill be cRQYeUWible iQWR ETXiW\ SecXUiWieV SXUVXaQW WR Whe
fRllRZiQg WeUPV.

3.1 DefiQiWiRQV.

(a) "CRPPRQ SWRcN" PeaQV Whe CRPSaQ\'V cRPPRQ VWRck.

(b) "CRQYeUVLRQ SKaUeV" (fRU SXUSRVeV Rf deWeUPiQiQg Whe W\Se Rf ETXiW\
SecXUiWieV iVVXable XSRQ cRQYeUViRQ Rf WhiV NRWe) PeaQV:



(i) ZiWh UeVSecW WR a cRQYeUViRQ SXUVXaQW WR SecWiRQ 3.3, VhaUeV Rf
CRPPRQ SWRck; aQd

(ii) ZiWh UeVSecW WR a cRQYeUViRQ SXUVXaQW WR SecWiRQ 3.4, VhaUeV Rf
CRPPRQ SWRck.

(c) "CRQYeUVLRQ PULce" PeaQV (URXQded WR Whe QeaUeVW 1/100Wh Rf RQe ceQW):

(i) ZiWh UeVSecW WR a cRQYeUViRQ SXUVXaQW WR SecWiRQ 3.3, Whe TXRWieQW
UeVXlWiQg fURP diYidiQg ([) Whe ValXaWiRQ CaS b\ (\) Whe FXll\ DilXWed
CaSiWali]aWiRQ iPPediaWel\ SUiRU WR Whe clRViQg Rf Whe CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ;
aQd

(ii) ZiWh UeVSecW WR a cRQYeUViRQ SXUVXaQW WR SecWiRQ 3.4, Whe TXRWieQW
UeVXlWiQg fURP diYidiQg ([) Whe ValXaWiRQ CaS b\ (\) Whe FXll\ DilXWed
CaSiWali]aWiRQ iPPediaWel\ SUiRU WR VXch cRQYeUViRQ.

(d) "CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWLRQ" PeaQV:

(i) Whe clRViQg Rf Whe Vale, WUaQVfeU RU RWheU diVSRViWiRQ, iQ a ViQgle
WUaQVacWiRQ RU VeUieV Rf UelaWed WUaQVacWiRQV, Rf all RU VXbVWaQWiall\ all Rf Whe
CRPSaQ\'V aVVeWV;

(ii) Whe cRQVXPPaWiRQ Rf a PeUgeU RU cRQVRlidaWiRQ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\
ZiWh RU iQWR aQRWheU eQWiW\ (e[ceSW a PeUgeU RU cRQVRlidaWiRQ iQ Zhich Whe
hRldeUV Rf caSiWal VWRck Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ iPPediaWel\ SUiRU WR VXch PeUgeU RU
cRQVRlidaWiRQ cRQWiQXe WR hRld a PajRUiW\ Rf Whe RXWVWaQdiQg YRWiQg VecXUiWieV Rf
Whe caSiWal VWRck Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ RU Whe VXUYiYiQg RU acTXiUiQg eQWiW\
iPPediaWel\ fRllRZiQg Whe cRQVXPPaWiRQ Rf VXch WUaQVacWiRQ); RU

(iii) Whe clRViQg Rf Whe WUaQVfeU (ZheWheU b\ PeUgeU, cRQVRlidaWiRQ RU
RWheUZiVe), iQ a ViQgle WUaQVacWiRQ RU VeUieV Rf UelaWed WUaQVacWiRQV, WR a "SeUVRQ"
RU "gURXS" (ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf SecWiRQ 13(d) aQd SecWiRQ 14(d) Rf Whe
E[chaQge AcW), Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V caSiWal VWRck if, afWeU VXch clRViQg, VXch
SeUVRQ RU gURXS ZRXld becRPe Whe "beQeficial RZQeU" (aV defiQed iQ RXle
13d-3 XQdeU Whe E[chaQge AcW) Rf PRUe WhaQ 50% Rf Whe RXWVWaQdiQg YRWiQg
VecXUiWieV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ (RU Whe VXUYiYiQg RU acTXiUiQg eQWiW\).

FRU Whe aYRidaQce Rf dRXbW, a WUaQVacWiRQ Zill QRW cRQVWiWXWe a
"CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ" if iWV VRle SXUSRVe iV WR chaQge Whe VWaWe Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V
iQcRUSRUaWiRQ RU WR cUeaWe a hRldiQg cRPSaQ\ WhaW Zill be RZQed iQ VXbVWaQWiall\ Whe
VaPe SURSRUWiRQV b\ Whe SeUVRQV ZhR held Whe CRPSaQ\'V VecXUiWieV iPPediaWel\ SUiRU
WR VXch WUaQVacWiRQ. NRWZiWhVWaQdiQg Whe fRUegRiQg, Whe Vale Rf ETXiW\ SecXUiWieV iQ a
bRQa fide fiQaQciQg WUaQVacWiRQ Zill QRW be deePed a "CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ."

(e) "DLVcRXQW" PeaQV 20%.



(f) "ETXLW\ SecXULWLeV" PeaQV (i) CRPPRQ SWRck; (ii) aQ\ VecXUiWieV
cRQfeUUiQg Whe UighW WR SXUchaVe CRPPRQ SWRck; RU (iii) aQ\ VecXUiWieV diUecWl\ RU
iQdiUecWl\ cRQYeUWible iQWR, RU e[chaQgeable fRU (ZiWh RU ZiWhRXW addiWiRQal
cRQVideUaWiRQ) CRPPRQ SWRck. NRWZiWhVWaQdiQg Whe fRUegRiQg, Whe fRllRZiQg Zill QRW
be cRQVideUed "ETXiW\ SecXUiWieV": (A) aQ\ VecXUiW\ gUaQWed, iVVXed RU VRld b\ Whe
CRPSaQ\ WR aQ\ diUecWRU, RfficeU, ePSlR\ee, cRQVXlWaQW RU adYiVeU Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ fRU
Whe SUiPaU\ SXUSRVe Rf VRliciWiQg RU UeWaiQiQg WheiU VeUYiceV; (B) aQ\ cRQYeUWible
SURPiVVRU\ QRWeV (iQclXdiQg WhiV NRWe) iVVXed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\; aQd (C) aQ\ SAFEV
WhaW haYe beeQ iVVXed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\.

(g) "E[cKaQge AcW" PeaQV Whe SecXUiWieV E[chaQge AcW Rf 1934, aV aPeQded.

(h) "FXOO\ DLOXWed CaSLWaOL]aWLRQ" PeaQV Whe QXPbeU Rf iVVXed aQd
RXWVWaQdiQg VhaUeV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V caSiWal VWRck, aVVXPiQg Whe cRQYeUViRQ RU
e[eUciVe Rf all Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V RXWVWaQdiQg cRQYeUWible RU e[eUciVable VecXUiWieV,
iQclXdiQg VhaUeV Rf cRQYeUWible PUefeUUed SWRck aQd all RXWVWaQdiQg YeVWed RU XQYeVWed
RSWiRQV RU ZaUUaQWV WR SXUchaVe Whe CRPSaQ\'V caSiWal VWRck. NRWZiWhVWaQdiQg Whe
fRUegRiQg, "FXll\ DilXWed CaSiWali]aWiRQ" e[clXdeV: (A) aQ\ cRQYeUWible SURPiVVRU\
QRWeV (iQclXdiQg WhiV NRWe) iVVXed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\; (B) aQ\ SAFEV iVVXed b\ Whe
CRPSaQ\; aQd (C) aQ\ ETXiW\ SecXUiWieV WhaW aUe iVVXable XSRQ cRQYeUViRQ Rf aQ\
RXWVWaQdiQg cRQYeUWible SURPiVVRU\ QRWeV RU SAFEV.

(i) "PUefeUUed SWRcN" PeaQV all VeUieV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V SUefeUUed VWRck,
ZheWheU QRZ e[iVWiQg RU heUeafWeU cUeaWed.

(j) "SAFE" PeaQV aQ\ ViPSle agUeePeQW fRU fXWXUe eTXiW\ (RU RWheU ViPilaU
agUeePeQW) Zhich iV iVVXed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ fRU bRQa fide fiQaQciQg SXUSRVeV aQd
Zhich Pa\ cRQYeUW iQWR Whe CRPSaQ\'V caSiWal VWRck iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh iWV WeUPV.

(k) "SecXULWLeV AcW" PeaQV Whe SecXUiWieV AcW Rf 1933, aV aPeQded.

(l) "VaOXaWLRQ CaS" PeaQV USD $4,000,000.

3.2 CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ CRQYeUViRQ. IQ Whe eYeQW Rf a CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ SUiRU
WR Whe cRQYeUViRQ Rf WhiV NRWe SXUVXaQW WR SecWiRQ 3.4 RU Whe UeSa\PeQW Rf WhiV NRWe, aW Whe
clRViQg Rf VXch CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ, Whe HRldeU Pa\ elecW WhaW eiWheU: (a) Whe CRPSaQ\
Zill Sa\ Whe HRldeU aQ aPRXQW eTXal WR Whe VXP Rf ([) all accUXed aQd XQSaid iQWeUeVW dXe RQ
WhiV NRWe aQd (\) Whe RXWVWaQdiQg SUiQciSal balaQce Rf WhiV NRWe; RU (b) WhiV NRWe Zill cRQYeUW
iQWR WhaW QXPbeU Rf CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV eTXal WR Whe TXRWieQW (URXQded dRZQ WR Whe QeaUeVW
ZhRle VhaUe) RbWaiQed b\ diYidiQg ([) Whe RXWVWaQdiQg SUiQciSal balaQce aQd XQSaid accUXed
iQWeUeVW Rf WhiV NRWe RQ Whe daWe Rf cRQYeUViRQ b\ (\) Whe aSSlicable CRQYeUViRQ PUice. The
DiVcRXQW Zill be aSSlied WR Whe CRQYeUViRQ PUice.

3.3 MaWXUiW\ CRQYeUViRQ. AW aQ\ WiPe RQ RU afWeU Whe MaWXUiW\ DaWe, aW Whe elecWiRQ Rf
Whe HRldeU, WhiV NRWe Zill cRQYeUW iQWR WhaW QXPbeU Rf CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV eTXal WR Whe
TXRWieQW (URXQded dRZQ WR Whe QeaUeVW ZhRle VhaUe) RbWaiQed b\ diYidiQg ([) Whe RXWVWaQdiQg
SUiQciSal balaQce aQd XQSaid accUXed iQWeUeVW Rf WhiV NRWe RQ Whe daWe Rf VXch cRQYeUViRQ b\
(\) Whe aSSlicable CRQYeUViRQ PUice. The DiVcRXQW Zill be aSSlied WR Whe CRQYeUViRQ PUice.



3.4 MechaQicV Rf CRQYeUViRQ.

(a) CeUWificaWeV. AV SURPSWl\ aV SUacWicable afWeU Whe cRQYeUViRQ Rf WhiV NRWe
aQd Whe iVVXaQce Rf Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV, Whe CRPSaQ\ (aW iWV e[SeQVe) Zill iVVXe aQd
deliYeU a ceUWificaWe RU ceUWificaWeV eYideQciQg Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV (if ceUWificaWed) WR
Whe HRldeU, RU if Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV aUe QRW ceUWificaWed, Zill deliYeU a WUXe aQd
cRUUecW cRS\ Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V VhaUe UegiVWeU UeflecWiQg Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV held b\
Whe HRldeU. The CRPSaQ\ Zill QRW be UeTXiUed WR iVVXe RU deliYeU Whe CRQYeUViRQ
ShaUeV XQWil Whe HRldeU haV VXUUeQdeUed WhiV NRWe WR Whe CRPSaQ\ (RU SURYided aQ
iQVWUXPeQW Rf caQcellaWiRQ RU affidaYiW Rf lRVV). The cRQYeUViRQ Rf WhiV NRWe SXUVXaQW WR
SecWiRQ 3.2 Pa\ be Pade cRQWiQgeQW XSRQ Whe clRViQg Rf Whe CRUSRUaWe TUaQVacWiRQ.

4. ReSUeVeQWaWiRQV aQd WaUUaQWieV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\. IQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe WUaQVacWiRQV
cRQWePSlaWed b\ WhiV NRWe, Whe CRPSaQ\ heUeb\ UeSUeVeQWV aQd ZaUUaQWV WR Whe HRldeU aV
fRllRZV:

4.1 DXe OUgaQi]aWiRQ; QXalificaWiRQ aQd GRRd SWaQdiQg. The CRPSaQ\ iV a
cRUSRUaWiRQ dXl\ RUgaQi]ed, Yalidl\ e[iVWiQg aQd iQ gRRd VWaQdiQg XQdeU Whe laZV Rf Whe SWaWe
Rf NeZ JeUVe\ aQd haV all UeTXiViWe cRUSRUaWe SRZeU aQd aXWhRUiW\ WR caUU\ RQ iWV bXViQeVV aV
QRZ cRQdXcWed. The CRPSaQ\ iV dXl\ TXalified WR WUaQVacW bXViQeVV aQd iV iQ gRRd VWaQdiQg
iQ each jXUiVdicWiRQ iQ Zhich Whe failXUe WR VR TXalif\ RU WR be iQ gRRd VWaQdiQg ZRXld haYe a
PaWeUial adYeUVe effecW RQ Whe CRPSaQ\.

4.2 AXWhRUi]aWiRQ aQd EQfRUceabiliW\. E[ceSW fRU Whe aXWhRUi]aWiRQ aQd iVVXaQce Rf Whe
CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV, all cRUSRUaWe acWiRQ haV beeQ WakeQ RQ Whe SaUW Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd iWV
RfficeUV, diUecWRUV aQd VWRckhRldeUV QeceVVaU\ fRU Whe aXWhRUi]aWiRQ, e[ecXWiRQ aQd deliYeU\
Rf WhiV NRWe. E[ceSW aV Pa\ be liPiWed b\ aSSlicable baQkUXSWc\, iQVRlYeQc\, UeRUgaQi]aWiRQ
RU ViPilaU laZV UelaWiQg WR RU affecWiQg Whe eQfRUcePeQW Rf cUediWRUV' UighWV, Whe CRPSaQ\ haV
WakeQ all cRUSRUaWe acWiRQ UeTXiUed WR Pake all Rf Whe RbligaWiRQV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ UeflecWed
iQ Whe SURYiViRQV Rf WhiV NRWe Yalid aQd eQfRUceable iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh iWV WeUPV.

5. ReSUeVeQWaWiRQV aQd WaUUaQWieV Rf Whe HRldeU. IQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe WUaQVacWiRQV
cRQWePSlaWed b\ WhiV NRWe, Whe HRldeU heUeb\ UeSUeVeQWV aQd ZaUUaQWV WR Whe CRPSaQ\ aV
fRllRZV:

5.1 AXWhRUi]aWiRQ. The HRldeU haV fXll SRZeU aQd aXWhRUiW\ (aQd, if aQ iQdiYidXal, Whe
caSaciW\) WR eQWeU iQWR WhiV NRWe aQd WR SeUfRUP all RbligaWiRQV UeTXiUed WR be SeUfRUPed b\ iW
heUeXQdeU. ThiV NRWe, ZheQ e[ecXWed aQd deliYeUed b\ Whe HRldeU, Zill cRQVWiWXWe Whe
HRldeU'V Yalid aQd legall\ biQdiQg RbligaWiRQ, eQfRUceable iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh iWV WeUPV,
e[ceSW (a) aV liPiWed b\ aSSlicable baQkUXSWc\, iQVRlYeQc\, UeRUgaQi]aWiRQ, PRUaWRUiXP,
fUaXdXleQW cRQYe\aQce aQd aQ\ RWheU laZV Rf geQeUal aSSlicaWiRQ affecWiQg eQfRUcePeQW Rf
cUediWRUV' UighWV geQeUall\, aQd (b) aV liPiWed b\ laZV UelaWiQg WR Whe aYailabiliW\ Rf VSecific
SeUfRUPaQce, iQjXQcWiYe Uelief RU RWheU eTXiWable UePedieV.

5.2 PXUchaVe EQWiUel\ fRU OZQ AccRXQW. The HRldeU ackQRZledgeV WhaW WhiV NRWe iV
Pade ZiWh Whe HRldeU iQ UeliaQce XSRQ Whe HRldeU'V UeSUeVeQWaWiRQ WR Whe CRPSaQ\, Zhich
Whe HRldeU heUeb\ cRQfiUPV b\ e[ecXWiQg WhiV NRWe, WhaW WhiV NRWe, Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV,



aQd aQ\ CRPPRQ SWRck iVVXable XSRQ cRQYeUViRQ Rf Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV (cRllecWiYel\,
Whe "SecXULWLeV") Zill be acTXiUed fRU iQYeVWPeQW fRU Whe HRldeU'V RZQ accRXQW, QRW aV a
QRPiQee RU ageQW (XQleVV RWheUZiVe VSecified RQ Whe HRldeU'V VigQaWXUe Sage heUeWR), aQd QRW
ZiWh a YieZ WR Whe UeVale RU diVWUibXWiRQ Rf aQ\ SaUW WheUeRf, aQd WhaW Whe HRldeU haV QR
SUeVeQW iQWeQWiRQ Rf VelliQg, gUaQWiQg aQ\ SaUWiciSaWiRQ iQ, RU RWheUZiVe diVWUibXWiQg Whe VaPe.
B\ e[ecXWiQg WhiV NRWe, Whe HRldeU fXUWheU UeSUeVeQWV WhaW Whe HRldeU dReV QRW haYe aQ\
cRQWUacW, XQdeUWakiQg, agUeePeQW RU aUUaQgePeQW ZiWh aQ\ SeUVRQ WR Vell, WUaQVfeU RU gUaQW
SaUWiciSaWiRQV WR VXch SeUVRQ RU WR aQ\ WhiUd SeUVRQ, ZiWh UeVSecW WR Whe SecXUiWieV. If RWheU
WhaQ aQ iQdiYidXal, Whe HRldeU alVR UeSUeVeQWV iW haV QRW beeQ RUgaQi]ed VRlel\ fRU Whe
SXUSRVe Rf acTXiUiQg Whe SecXUiWieV.

5.3 DiVclRVXUe Rf IQfRUPaWiRQ; NRQ-ReliaQce. The HRldeU ackQRZledgeV WhaW iW haV
UeceiYed all Whe iQfRUPaWiRQ iW cRQVideUV QeceVVaU\ RU aSSURSUiaWe WR eQable iW WR Pake aQ
iQfRUPed deciViRQ cRQceUQiQg aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe SecXUiWieV. The HRldeU fXUWheU UeSUeVeQWV
WhaW iW haV had aQ RSSRUWXQiW\ WR aVk TXeVWiRQV aQd UeceiYe aQVZeUV fURP Whe CRPSaQ\
UegaUdiQg Whe WeUPV aQd cRQdiWiRQV Rf Whe RffeUiQg Rf Whe SecXUiWieV. The HRldeU cRQfiUPV
WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ haV QRW giYeQ aQ\ gXaUaQWee RU UeSUeVeQWaWiRQ aV WR Whe SRWeQWial VXcceVV,
UeWXUQ, effecW RU beQefiW (eiWheU legal, UegXlaWRU\, Wa[, fiQaQcial, accRXQWiQg RU RWheUZiVe) Rf
aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe SecXUiWieV. IQ decidiQg WR SXUchaVe Whe SecXUiWieV, Whe HRldeU iV QRW
Uel\iQg RQ Whe adYice RU UecRPPeQdaWiRQV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd haV Pade iWV RZQ
iQdeSeQdeQW deciViRQ WhaW Whe iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe SecXUiWieV iV VXiWable aQd aSSURSUiaWe fRU Whe
HRldeU. The HRldeU XQdeUVWaQdV WhaW QR fedeUal RU VWaWe ageQc\ haV SaVVed XSRQ Whe PeUiWV
RU UiVkV Rf aQ iQYeVWPeQW iQ Whe SecXUiWieV RU Pade aQ\ fiQdiQg RU deWeUPiQaWiRQ cRQceUQiQg
Whe faiUQeVV RU adYiVabiliW\ Rf WhiV iQYeVWPeQW.

5.4 ReVWUicWed SecXUiWieV. The HRldeU XQdeUVWaQdV WhaW Whe SecXUiWieV haYe QRW beeQ,
aQd Zill QRW be, UegiVWeUed XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW RU VWaWe VecXUiWieV laZV, b\ UeaVRQ Rf
VSecific e[ePSWiRQV fURP Whe UegiVWUaWiRQ SURYiViRQV WheUeRf Zhich deSeQd XSRQ, aPRQg
RWheU WhiQgV, Whe bRQa fide QaWXUe Rf Whe iQYeVWPeQW iQWeQW aQd Whe accXUac\ Rf Whe HRldeU'V
UeSUeVeQWaWiRQV aV e[SUeVVed heUeiQ. The HRldeU XQdeUVWaQdV WhaW Whe SecXUiWieV aUe
"UeVWUicWed VecXUiWieV" XQdeU U.S. fedeUal aQd aSSlicable VWaWe VecXUiWieV laZV aQd WhaW,
SXUVXaQW WR WheVe laZV, Whe HRldeU PXVW hRld Whe SecXUiWieV iQdefiQiWel\ XQleVV Whe\ aUe
UegiVWeUed ZiWh Whe SecXUiWieV aQd E[chaQge CRPPiVViRQ ("SEC") aQd UegiVWeUed RU
TXalified b\ VWaWe aXWhRUiWieV, RU aQ e[ePSWiRQ fURP VXch UegiVWUaWiRQ aQd TXalificaWiRQ
UeTXiUePeQWV iV aYailable. The HRldeU ackQRZledgeV WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ haV QR RbligaWiRQ WR
UegiVWeU RU TXalif\ Whe SecXUiWieV fRU UeVale aQd fXUWheU ackQRZledgeV WhaW, if aQ e[ePSWiRQ
fURP UegiVWUaWiRQ RU TXalificaWiRQ iV aYailable, iW Pa\ be cRQdiWiRQed RQ YaUiRXV UeTXiUePeQWV
iQclXdiQg, bXW QRW liPiWed WR, Whe WiPe aQd PaQQeU Rf Vale, Whe hRldiQg SeUiRd fRU Whe
SecXUiWieV, aQd RQ UeTXiUePeQWV UelaWiQg WR Whe CRPSaQ\ Zhich aUe RXWVide Rf Whe HRldeU'V
cRQWURl, aQd Zhich Whe CRPSaQ\ iV XQdeU QR RbligaWiRQ, aQd Pa\ QRW be able, WR VaWiVf\.

5.5 NR PXblic MaUkeW. The HRldeU XQdeUVWaQdV WhaW QR SXblic PaUkeW QRZ e[iVWV fRU
Whe SecXUiWieV aQd WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ haV Pade QR aVVXUaQceV WhaW a SXblic PaUkeW Zill eYeU
e[iVW fRU Whe SecXUiWieV.

5.6 NR GeQeUal SRliciWaWiRQ. The HRldeU, aQd iWV RfficeUV, diUecWRUV, ePSlR\eeV,
ageQWV, VWRckhRldeUV RU SaUWQeUV haYe QRW eiWheU diUecWl\ RU iQdiUecWl\, iQclXdiQg WhURXgh a



bURkeU RU fiQdeU VRliciWed RffeUV fRU RU RffeUed RU VRld Whe SecXUiWieV b\ PeaQV Rf aQ\ fRUP Rf
geQeUal VRliciWaWiRQ RU geQeUal adYeUWiViQg ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf RXle 502 Rf RegXlaWiRQ D
XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW RU iQ aQ\ PaQQeU iQYRlYiQg a SXblic RffeUiQg ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf
SecWiRQ 4(a)(2) Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW. The HRldeU ackQRZledgeV WhaW QeiWheU Whe CRPSaQ\
QRU aQ\ RWheU SeUVRQ RffeUed WR Vell Whe SecXUiWieV WR iW b\ PeaQV Rf aQ\ fRUP Rf geQeUal
VRliciWaWiRQ RU adYeUWiViQg ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf RXle 502 Rf RegXlaWiRQ D XQdeU Whe
SecXUiWieV AcW RU iQ aQ\ PaQQeU iQYRlYiQg a SXblic RffeUiQg ZiWhiQ Whe PeaQiQg Rf SecWiRQ
4(a)(2) Rf Whe SecXUiWieV AcW.

5.7 ReVideQce. If Whe HRldeU iV aQ iQdiYidXal, WheQ Whe HRldeU UeVideV iQ Whe VWaWe RU
SURYiQce ideQWified iQ Whe addUeVV VhRZQ RQ Whe HRldeU'V VigQaWXUe Sage heUeWR. If Whe HRldeU
iV a SaUWQeUVhiS, cRUSRUaWiRQ, liPiWed liabiliW\ cRPSaQ\ RU RWheU eQWiW\, WheQ Whe HRldeU'V
SUiQciSal Slace Rf bXViQeVV iV lRcaWed iQ Whe VWaWe RU SURYiQce ideQWified iQ Whe addUeVV VhRZQ
RQ Whe HRldeU'V VigQaWXUe Sage heUeWR.

6. MiVcellaQeRXV.

6.1 SXcceVVRUV aQd AVVigQV. E[ceSW aV RWheUZiVe SURYided heUeiQ, Whe WeUPV aQd
cRQdiWiRQV Rf WhiV NRWe Zill iQXUe WR Whe beQefiW Rf, aQd be biQdiQg XSRQ, Whe UeVSecWiYe
VXcceVVRUV aQd aVVigQV Rf Whe SaUWieV; SURYided, hRZeYeU, WhaW Whe CRPSaQ\ Pa\ QRW aVVigQ
iWV RbligaWiRQV XQdeU WhiV NRWe ZiWhRXW Whe ZUiWWeQ cRQVeQW Rf Whe HRldeU. ThiV NRWe iV fRU Whe
VRle beQefiW Rf Whe SaUWieV heUeWR aQd WheiU UeVSecWiYe VXcceVVRUV aQd SeUPiWWed aVVigQV, aQd
QRWhiQg heUeiQ, e[SUeVV RU iPSlied, iV iQWeQded WR RU Zill cRQfeU XSRQ aQ\ RWheU SeUVRQ RU
eQWiW\ aQ\ legal RU eTXiWable UighW, beQefiW RU UePed\ Rf aQ\ QaWXUe ZhaWVReYeU XQdeU RU b\
UeaVRQ Rf WhiV NRWe.

6.2 ChRice Rf LaZ. ThiV NRWe, aQd all PaWWeUV aUiViQg RXW Rf RU UelaWiQg WR WhiV NRWe,
ZheWheU VRXQdiQg iQ cRQWUacW, WRUW, RU VWaWXWe Zill be gRYeUQed b\ aQd cRQVWUXed iQ
accRUdaQce ZiWh Whe iQWeUQal laZV Rf Whe SWaWe Rf NeZ JeUVe\, ZiWhRXW giYiQg effecW WR Whe
cRQflicW Rf laZV SURYiViRQV WheUeRf WR Whe e[WeQW VXch SUiQciSleV RU UXleV ZRXld UeTXiUe RU
SeUPiW Whe aSSlicaWiRQ Rf Whe laZV Rf aQ\ jXUiVdicWiRQ RWheU WhaQ WhRVe Rf Whe SWaWe Rf NeZ
JeUVe\.

6.3 CRXQWeUSaUWV. ThiV NRWe Pa\ be e[ecXWed iQ cRXQWeUSaUWV, each Rf Zhich Zill be
deePed aQ RUigiQal, bXW all Rf Zhich WRgeWheU Zill be deePed WR be RQe aQd Whe VaPe
agUeePeQW. CRXQWeUSaUWV Pa\ be deliYeUed Yia facViPile, elecWURQic Pail (iQclXdiQg PDF RU
aQ\ elecWURQic VigQaWXUe cRPSl\iQg ZiWh Whe U.S. fedeUal ESIGN AcW Rf 2000, e.J.,
ZZZ.dRcXVigQ.cRP) RU RWheU WUaQVPiVViRQ PeWhRd, aQd aQ\ cRXQWeUSaUW VR deliYeUed Zill be
deePed WR haYe beeQ dXl\ aQd Yalidl\ deliYeUed aQd be Yalid aQd effecWiYe fRU all SXUSRVeV.

6.4 TiWleV aQd SXbWiWleV. The WiWleV aQd VXbWiWleV XVed iQ WhiV NRWe aUe iQclXded fRU
cRQYeQieQce RQl\ aQd aUe QRW WR be cRQVideUed iQ cRQVWUXiQg RU iQWeUSUeWiQg WhiV NRWe.

6.5 NRWiceV. All QRWiceV aQd RWheU cRPPXQicaWiRQV giYeQ RU Pade SXUVXaQW heUeWR Zill
be iQ ZUiWiQg aQd Zill be deePed effecWiYel\ giYeQ: (a) XSRQ SeUVRQal deliYeU\ WR Whe SaUW\ WR
be QRWified; (b) ZheQ VeQW b\ ePail RU cRQfiUPed facViPile; (c) fiYe (5) da\V afWeU haYiQg
beeQ VeQW b\ UegiVWeUed RU ceUWified Pail, UeWXUQ UeceiSW UeTXeVWed, SRVWage SUeSaid; RU (d) RQe



(1) da\ afWeU deSRViW ZiWh a QaWiRQall\ UecRgQi]ed RYeUQighW cRXUieU, VSecif\iQg Qe[W da\
deliYeU\, ZiWh ZUiWWeQ YeUificaWiRQ Rf UeceiSW. All cRPPXQicaWiRQV Zill be VeQW WR Whe
UeVSecWiYe SaUWieV aW Whe addUeVVeV VhRZQ RQ Whe VigQaWXUe SageV heUeWR (RU WR VXch ePail
addUeVV, facViPile QXPbeU RU RWheU addUeVV aV VXbVeTXeQWl\ PRdified b\ ZUiWWeQ QRWice giYeQ
iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh WhiV SecWiRQ 6.5).

6.6 NR FiQdeU'V Fee. Each SaUW\ UeSUeVeQWV WhaW iW QeiWheU iV QRU Zill be RbligaWed WR
Sa\ aQ\ fiQdeU'V fee, bURkeU'V fee RU cRPPiVViRQ iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe WUaQVacWiRQV
cRQWePSlaWed b\ WhiV NRWe. The HRldeU agUeeV WR iQdePQif\ aQd WR hRld Whe CRPSaQ\
haUPleVV fURP aQ\ liabiliW\ fRU aQ\ cRPPiVViRQ RU cRPSeQVaWiRQ iQ Whe QaWXUe Rf a fiQdeU'V
RU bURkeU'V fee aUiViQg RXW Rf Whe WUaQVacWiRQV cRQWePSlaWed b\ WhiV NRWe (aQd Whe cRVWV aQd
e[SeQVeV Rf defeQdiQg agaiQVW VXch liabiliW\ RU aVVeUWed liabiliW\) fRU Zhich Whe HRldeU RU aQ\
Rf iWV RfficeUV, ePSlR\eeV RU UeSUeVeQWaWiYeV iV UeVSRQVible. The CRPSaQ\ agUeeV WR
iQdePQif\ aQd hRld Whe HRldeU haUPleVV fURP aQ\ liabiliW\ fRU aQ\ cRPPiVViRQ RU
cRPSeQVaWiRQ iQ Whe QaWXUe Rf a fiQdeU'V RU bURkeU'V fee aUiViQg RXW Rf Whe WUaQVacWiRQV
cRQWePSlaWed b\ WhiV NRWe (aQd Whe cRVWV aQd e[SeQVeV Rf defeQdiQg agaiQVW VXch liabiliW\ RU
aVVeUWed liabiliW\) fRU Zhich Whe CRPSaQ\ RU aQ\ Rf iWV RfficeUV, ePSlR\eeV RU UeSUeVeQWaWiYeV
iV UeVSRQVible.

6.7 E[SeQVeV. Each SaUW\ Zill Sa\ all cRVWV aQd e[SeQVeV WhaW iW iQcXUV ZiWh UeVSecW WR
Whe QegRWiaWiRQ, e[ecXWiRQ, deliYeU\ aQd SeUfRUPaQce Rf WhiV NRWe.

6.8 AWWRUQe\V' FeeV. If aQ\ acWiRQ aW laZ RU iQ eTXiW\ iV QeceVVaU\ WR eQfRUce RU
iQWeUSUeW Whe WeUPV Rf WhiV NRWe, Whe SUeYailiQg SaUW\ Zill be eQWiWled WR UeaVRQable aWWRUQe\V'
feeV, cRVWV aQd QeceVVaU\ diVbXUVePeQWV iQ addiWiRQ WR aQ\ RWheU Uelief WR Zhich VXch SaUW\
Pa\ be eQWiWled.

6.9 EQWiUe AgUeePeQW; APeQdPeQWV aQd WaiYeUV . ThiV NRWe cRQVWiWXWeV Whe fXll aQd
eQWiUe XQdeUVWaQdiQg aQd agUeePeQW beWZeeQ Whe SaUWieV ZiWh UegaUd WR Whe VXbjecW heUeRf.
AQ\ WeUP Rf WhiV NRWe Pa\ be aPeQded aQd Whe RbVeUYaQce Rf aQ\ WeUP Pa\ be ZaiYed
(eiWheU geQeUall\ RU iQ a SaUWicXlaU iQVWaQce aQd eiWheU UeWURacWiYel\ RU SURVSecWiYel\) ZiWh Whe
ZUiWWeQ cRQVeQW Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd Whe HRldeU. AQ\ ZaiYeU RU aPeQdPeQW effecWed iQ
accRUdaQce ZiWh WhiV SecWiRQ 6.9 Zill be biQdiQg XSRQ each fXWXUe hRldeU Rf WhiV NRWe aQd
Whe CRPSaQ\.

6.10SeYeUabiliW\. If RQe RU PRUe SURYiViRQV Rf WhiV NRWe aUe held WR be XQeQfRUceable
XQdeU aSSlicable laZ, VXch SURYiViRQV Zill be e[clXded fURP WhiV NRWe aQd Whe balaQce Rf Whe
NRWe Zill be iQWeUSUeWed aV if VXch SURYiViRQV ZeUe VR e[clXded aQd WhiV NRWe Zill be
eQfRUceable iQ accRUdaQce ZiWh iWV WeUPV.

6.11 TUaQVfeU ReVWUicWiRQV.

(a) "MaUkeW SWaQd-Off" AgUeePeQW. The HRldeU heUeb\ agUeeV WhaW iW Zill QRW,
ZiWhRXW Whe SUiRU ZUiWWeQ cRQVeQW Rf Whe PaQagiQg XQdeUZUiWeU, dXUiQg Whe SeUiRd
cRPPeQciQg RQ Whe daWe Rf Whe fiQal SURVSecWXV UelaWiQg WR Whe CRPSaQ\'V fiUVW
XQdeUZUiWWeQ SXblic RffeUiQg (Whe "IPO") Rf iWV CRPPRQ SWRck XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV
AcW, aQd eQdiQg RQ Whe daWe VSecified b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ aQd Whe PaQagiQg



XQdeUZUiWeU(V) (VXch SeUiRd QRW WR e[ceed RQe hXQdUed eighW\ (180) da\V, RU VXch RWheU
SeUiRd aV Pa\ be UeTXeVWed b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ RU aQ XQdeUZUiWeU WR accRPPRdaWe
UegXlaWRU\ UeVWUicWiRQV RQ (i) Whe SXblicaWiRQ RU RWheU diVWUibXWiRQ Rf UeVeaUch UeSRUWV,
aQd (ii) aQal\VW UecRPPeQdaWiRQV aQd RSiQiRQV): (A) leQd; RffeU; Sledge; Vell; cRQWUacW
WR Vell; Vell aQ\ RSWiRQ RU cRQWUacW WR SXUchaVe; SXUchaVe aQ\ RSWiRQ RU cRQWUacW WR Vell;
gUaQW aQ\ RSWiRQ, UighW, RU ZaUUaQW WR SXUchaVe; RU RWheUZiVe WUaQVfeU RU diVSRVe Rf,
diUecWl\ RU iQdiUecWl\, aQ\ VhaUeV Rf CRPPRQ SWRck RU aQ\ VecXUiWieV cRQYeUWible iQWR RU
e[eUciVable RU e[chaQgeable (diUecWl\ RU iQdiUecWl\) fRU CRPPRQ SWRck (ZheWheU VXch
VhaUeV RU aQ\ VXch VecXUiWieV aUe WheQ RZQed b\ Whe HRldeU RU aUe WheUeafWeU acTXiUed);
RU (B) eQWeU iQWR aQ\ VZaS RU RWheU aUUaQgePeQW WhaW WUaQVfeUV WR aQRWheU, iQ ZhRle RU iQ
SaUW, aQ\ Rf Whe ecRQRPic cRQVeTXeQceV Rf RZQeUVhiS Rf VXch VecXUiWieV; ZheWheU aQ\
VXch WUaQVacWiRQ deVcUibed iQ claXVe (A) RU (B) abRYe iV WR be VeWWled b\ deliYeU\ Rf
CRPPRQ SWRck RU RWheU VecXUiWieV, iQ caVh, RU RWheUZiVe. The fRUegRiQg SURYiViRQV Rf
WhiV SecWiRQ 6.11(a) Zill: ([) aSSl\ RQl\ WR Whe IPO aQd Zill QRW aSSl\ WR Whe Vale Rf aQ\
VhaUeV WR aQ XQdeUZUiWeU SXUVXaQW WR aQ XQdeUZUiWiQg agUeePeQW; (\) QRW aSSl\ WR Whe
WUaQVfeU Rf aQ\ VhaUeV WR aQ\ WUXVW fRU Whe diUecW RU iQdiUecW beQefiW Rf Whe HRldeU RU Whe
iPPediaWe faPil\ Rf Whe HRldeU, SURYided WhaW Whe WUXVWee Rf Whe WUXVW agUeeV WR be
bRXQd iQ ZUiWiQg b\ Whe UeVWUicWiRQV VeW fRUWh heUeiQ, aQd SURYided fXUWheU WhaW aQ\ VXch
WUaQVfeU Zill QRW iQYRlYe a diVSRViWiRQ fRU YalXe; aQd (]) be aSSlicable WR Whe HRldeU
RQl\ if all RfficeUV aQd diUecWRUV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ aUe VXbjecW WR Whe VaPe UeVWUicWiRQV
aQd Whe CRPSaQ\ XVeV cRPPeUciall\ UeaVRQable effRUWV WR RbWaiQ a ViPilaU agUeePeQW
fURP all VWRckhRldeUV iQdiYidXall\ RZQiQg PRUe WhaQ 5% Rf Whe RXWVWaQdiQg CRPPRQ
SWRck. NRWZiWhVWaQdiQg aQ\WhiQg heUeiQ WR Whe cRQWUaU\ (iQclXdiQg, fRU Whe aYRidaQce
Rf dRXbW, SecWiRQ 6.1), Whe XQdeUZUiWeUV iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe IPO aUe iQWeQded
WhiUd-SaUW\ beQeficiaUieV Rf WhiV SecWiRQ 6.11(a) aQd Zill haYe Whe UighW, SRZeU aQd
aXWhRUiW\ WR eQfRUce Whe SURYiViRQV heUeRf aV WhRXgh Whe\ ZeUe a SaUW\ heUeWR. The
HRldeU fXUWheU agUeeV WR e[ecXWe VXch agUeePeQWV aV Pa\ be UeaVRQabl\ UeTXeVWed b\
Whe XQdeUZUiWeUV iQ cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh Whe IPO WhaW aUe cRQViVWeQW ZiWh WhiV SecWiRQ
6.11(a) RU WhaW aUe QeceVVaU\ WR giYe fXUWheU effecW WheUeWR.

IQ RUdeU WR eQfRUce Whe fRUegRiQg cRYeQaQW, Whe CRPSaQ\ Pa\ iPSRVe
VWRS WUaQVfeU iQVWUXcWiRQV ZiWh UeVSecW WR Whe HRldeU'V UegiVWUable VecXUiWieV Rf Whe
CRPSaQ\ (aQd Whe CRPSaQ\ VhaUeV RU VecXUiWieV Rf eYeU\ RWheU SeUVRQ VXbjecW WR Whe
fRUegRiQg UeVWUicWiRQ) XQWil Whe eQd Rf VXch SeUiRd. The HRldeU agUeeV WhaW a legeQd
UeadiQg VXbVWaQWiall\ aV fRllRZV Zill be Slaced RQ all ceUWificaWeV UeSUeVeQWiQg all Rf Whe
HRldeU'V UegiVWUable VecXUiWieV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ (aQd Whe CRPSaQ\ VhaUeV RU VecXUiWieV
Rf eYeU\ RWheU SeUVRQ VXbjecW WR Whe UeVWUicWiRQ cRQWaiQed iQ WhiV SecWiRQ 6.11(a)):

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE
SUBJECT TO A LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
THE COMPANY'S REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF
THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE
COMPANY'S PRINCIPAL OFFICE. SUCH LOCK-UP PERIOD IS BINDING ON
TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES.



(b) FXUWheU LiPiWaWiRQV RQ DiVSRViWiRQ. WiWhRXW iQ aQ\ Za\ liPiWiQg Whe
UeSUeVeQWaWiRQV aQd ZaUUaQWieV VeW fRUWh iQ WhiV NRWe, Whe HRldeU fXUWheU agUeeV QRW WR
Pake aQ\ diVSRViWiRQ Rf all RU aQ\ SRUWiRQ Rf Whe SecXUiWieV XQleVV aQd XQWil Whe
WUaQVfeUee haV agUeed iQ ZUiWiQg fRU Whe beQefiW Rf Whe CRPSaQ\ WR Pake Whe
UeSUeVeQWaWiRQV aQd ZaUUaQWieV VeW RXW iQ SecWiRQ 5 aQd Whe XQdeUWakiQg VeW RXW iQ
SecWiRQ 6.11(a) aQd:

(i) WheUe iV WheQ iQ effecW a UegiVWUaWiRQ VWaWePeQW XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV
AcW cRYeUiQg VXch SURSRVed diVSRViWiRQ, aQd VXch diVSRViWiRQ iV Pade iQ
cRQQecWiRQ ZiWh VXch UegiVWUaWiRQ VWaWePeQW; RU

(ii) Whe HRldeU haV (A) QRWified Whe CRPSaQ\ Rf Whe SURSRVed
diVSRViWiRQ; (B) fXUQiVhed Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiWh a deWailed VWaWePeQW Rf Whe
ciUcXPVWaQceV VXUURXQdiQg Whe SURSRVed diVSRViWiRQ; aQd (C) if UeTXeVWed b\
Whe CRPSaQ\, fXUQiVhed Whe CRPSaQ\ ZiWh aQ RSiQiRQ Rf cRXQVel UeaVRQabl\
VaWiVfacWRU\ WR Whe CRPSaQ\ WhaW VXch diVSRViWiRQ Zill QRW UeTXiUe UegiVWUaWiRQ
XQdeU Whe SecXUiWieV AcW.

The HRldeU agUeeV QRW WR Pake aQ\ diVSRViWiRQ Rf aQ\ Rf Whe SecXUiWieV
WR Whe CRPSaQ\'V cRPSeWiWRUV, aV deWeUPiQed iQ gRRd faiWh b\ Whe CRPSaQ\.

(c) LegeQdV. The HRldeU XQdeUVWaQdV aQd ackQRZledgeV WhaW Whe SecXUiWieV
Pa\ beaU Whe fRllRZiQg legeQd:

THIS INSTRUMENT AND THE SECURITIES ISSUABLE UPON
THE CONVERSION HEREOF HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "ACT"). THEY MAY NOT BE
SOLD, OFFERED FOR SALE, PLEDGED, HYPOTHECATED OR OTHERWISE
TRANSFERRED EXCEPT PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION
STATEMENT UNDER THE ACT OR UPON RECEIPT BY THE COMPANY OF
AN OPINION OF COUNSEL SATISFACTORY TO THE COMPANY THAT
REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE ACT OR UNLESS SOLD
PURSUANT TO RULE 144 UNDER THE ACT.

6.12AckQRZledgPeQW. FRU Whe aYRidaQce Rf dRXbW, iW iV ackQRZledged WhaW Whe HRldeU
Zill be eQWiWled WR Whe beQefiW Rf all adjXVWPeQWV iQ Whe QXPbeU Rf VhaUeV Rf Whe CRPSaQ\'V
caSiWal VWRck aV a UeVXlW Rf aQ\ VSliWV, UecaSiWali]aWiRQV, cRPbiQaWiRQV RU RWheU ViPilaU
WUaQVacWiRQV affecWiQg Whe CRPSaQ\'V caSiWal VWRck XQdeUl\iQg Whe CRQYeUViRQ ShaUeV WhaW
RccXU SUiRU WR Whe cRQYeUViRQ Rf WhiV NRWe.

6.13FXUWheU AVVXUaQceV. FURP WiPe WR WiPe, Whe SaUWieV Zill e[ecXWe aQd deliYeU VXch
addiWiRQal dRcXPeQWV aQd Zill SURYide VXch addiWiRQal iQfRUPaWiRQ aV Pa\ UeaVRQabl\ be
UeTXiUed WR caUU\ RXW Whe WeUPV Rf WhiV NRWe aQd aQ\ agUeePeQWV e[ecXWed iQ cRQQecWiRQ
heUeZiWh.

6.14LiPiWaWiRQ RQ IQWeUeVW. IQ QR eYeQW Zill aQ\ iQWeUeVW chaUged, cRllecWed RU UeVeUYed
XQdeU WhiV NRWe e[ceed Whe Pa[iPXP UaWe WheQ SeUPiWWed b\ aSSlicable laZ, aQd if aQ\



Sa\PeQW Pade b\ Whe CRPSaQ\ XQdeU WhiV NRWe e[ceedV VXch Pa[iPXP UaWe, WheQ VXch
e[ceVV VXP Zill be cUediWed b\ Whe HRldeU aV a Sa\PeQW Rf SUiQciSal.

6.15OfficeUV aQd DiUecWRUV QRW Liable. IQ QR eYeQW Zill aQ\ RfficeU RU diUecWRU Rf Whe
CRPSaQ\ be liable fRU aQ\ aPRXQWV dXe aQd Sa\able SXUVXaQW WR WhiV NRWe.

6.16ASSURYal. The CRPSaQ\ heUeb\ UeSUeVeQWV WhaW iWV bRaUd Rf diUecWRUV, iQ Whe
e[eUciVe Rf iWV fidXciaU\ dXW\, haV aSSURYed Whe CRPSaQ\'V e[ecXWiRQ Rf WhiV NRWe baVed
XSRQ a UeaVRQable belief WhaW Whe SUiQciSal SURYided heUeXQdeU iV aSSURSUiaWe fRU Whe
CRPSaQ\ afWeU UeaVRQable iQTXiU\ cRQceUQiQg Whe CRPSaQ\'V fiQaQciQg RbjecWiYeV aQd
fiQaQcial ViWXaWiRQ. IQ addiWiRQ, Whe CRPSaQ\ heUeb\ UeSUeVeQWV WhaW iW iQWeQdV WR XVe Whe
SUiQciSal Rf WhiV NRWe SUiPaUil\ fRU Whe RSeUaWiRQV Rf iWV bXViQeVV, aQd QRW fRU aQ\ SeUVRQal,
faPil\ RU hRXVehRld SXUSRVe.

6.17WaiYeU Rf JXU\ TUial. EACH PARTY HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHTS TO A
JURY TRIAL OF ANY CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION BASED UPON OR ARISING
OUT OF THIS NOTE, THE SECURITIES OR THE SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF OR
THEREOF. THE SCOPE OF THIS WAIVER IS INTENDED TO BE
ALL-ENCOMPASSING OF ANY AND ALL DISPUTES THAT MAY BE FILED IN ANY
COURT AND THAT RELATE TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS TRANSACTION,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, CONTRACT CLAIMS, TORT CLAIMS
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), BREACH OF DUTY CLAIMS, AND ALL OTHER
COMMON LAW AND STATUTORY CLAIMS. THIS SECTION HAS BEEN FULLY
DISCUSSED BY EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO AND THESE PROVISIONS WILL
NOT BE SUBJECT TO ANY EXCEPTIONS. EACH PARTY HERETO HEREBY
FURTHER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT SUCH PARTY HAS REVIEWED
THIS WAIVER WITH ITS LEGAL COUNSEL, AND THAT SUCH PARTY
KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY WAIVES ITS JURY TRIAL RIGHTS
FOLLOWING CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL.

[SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW]
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